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NOTICE  
 

Notice #                2011-84                                                      Issuing Division: Investigations 

    

DATE: November 22, 2011      
TO:  All Gaming Licensees and Interested Persons     
FROM: Mark A. Lipparelli, Chairman    
SUBJECT: Electronic Fingerprint Submission     

 

Effective immediately the Investigations Division has implemented procedures to allow for the electronic 

submission of fingerprints in conjunction with applications for a gaming license and related approval(s).  The 

electronic submission of fingerprints will replace the need for the physical ink “hard cards.”   

 

Complete the “Fingerprint Receipt” (Form 28); take it and the attached instruction memo to the fingerprinting 

facility.  Once the prints have been taken have the printing facility sign the Form 28 as an acknowledgement the 

prints were taken.  You will submit this receipt with your application package.    

 

These forms and a list of fingerprinting locations can be found on the Gaming Control Board website at the 

following link: 

 

http://www.gaming.nv.gov/agency_forms.htm#inv 

 

Any questions pertaining to the submission of electronic fingerprints in connection with a license application 

should be directed to: 

 
Sally Elloyan, Coordinator, Applicant Services (775) 684-7840 

http://www.gaming.nv.gov/agency_forms.htm#inv�

